
 
 
 
Committee: 
 

CABINET 

Date: 
 

TUESDAY, 21 APRIL 2009 

Venue: 
 

MORECAMBE TOWN HALL 

Time: 10.00 A.M. 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Apologies  
 
2. Minutes  
 
 To receive as a correct record the minutes of Cabinet held on Tuesday, 17th March 2009 

(previously circulated).    
  
3. Items of Urgent Business Authorised by the Leader  
 
 To consider any such items authorised by the Leader and to consider where in the 

agenda the item(s) are to be considered.   
  
4. Declarations of Interest  
 
 To consider any such declarations.   
  
5. Public Speaking  
 
 To consider any such requests received in accordance with the approved procedure. 
  

Reports from Overview and Scrutiny   
 

None.  
 

 Reports  
 
6. Sale of 29 Castle Hill, Lancaster (Pages 1 - 3) 
 
 (Cabinet Member with Special Responsibility Councillor Archer) 

 
Report of Corporate Director (Regeneration).   

  
7. 2008/09 3rd Quarter Corporate Performance Review (Pages 4 - 30) 
 
 (Cabinet Member with Special Responsibility Councillor Charles) 

 
Report of Corporate Director (Finance and Performance).  

  



 

 

8. Urgent Business Report (Pages 31 - 34) 
 
 Report of the Head of Democratic Services.  
  
9. Exclusion of the Press and Public  
 
 Members are asked whether they need to declare any further declarations of interest 

regarding the exempt appendix to the following report.   
 
Cabinet is recommended to pass the following recommendation in relation to the 
appendix of the following report:-   
 
“That, in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the press 
and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business, on the 
grounds that they could involve the possible disclosure of exempt information as defined 
in paragraph 12 of Schedule 12A of that Act.”   
 
Members are reminded that, whilst the appendix to the following item has been marked as 
exempt, it is for the Council itself to decide whether or not to consider each of them in 
private or in public.  In making the decision, Members should consider the relevant 
paragraph of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972, and should balance the 
interests of individuals or the Council itself in having access to information.  In considering 
their discretion Members should also be mindful of the advice of Council Officers.    

  
10. Employee Establishment - Vacancy Authorisation (Pages 35 - 41) 
 
 Report of the Chief Executive.  
  
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
(i) Membership 

 
 Councillors Abbott Bryning (Chairman), Evelyn Archer, Jon Barry, Eileen Blamire, 

Shirley Burns, Susie Charles, Jane Fletcher, John Gilbert, David Kerr and Roger Mace 
 

 
(ii) Queries regarding this Agenda 

 
 Please contact Debbie Chambers, Democratic Services, telephone 01524 582057 or 

email dchambers@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

(iii) Apologies 
 

 Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone 582170, or alternatively email 
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk. 

 
MARK CULLINAN, 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, 
TOWN HALL, 
DALTON SQUARE, 
LANCASTER LA1 1PJ 
 
Published on Wednesday 8th April 2009 

 



 

 

CABINET  
 
 
 

Sale of 29 Castle Hill, Lancaster  
 

21st April 2009 
 

Report of Corporate Director (Regeneration) 
 

 
PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
To report on the implications of selling the above property by auction, and to obtain approval 
to sell the property as detailed below. 
 
 
Key Decision X Non-Key Decision  Referral from Cabinet 

Member  
Date Included in Forward Plan  
This report is public 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS OF COUNCILLOR ARCHER 
 
 
(a) To sell 29 Castle Hill, Lancaster at auction. 
 
(b) To authorise the Head of Property Services to fix the auction reserve in 

conjunction with the Auctioneer, to agree to the payment of the auctioneers 
fees and to authorise the relevant officers to complete the sale. 

 
 
1.0 Introduction 
 

The property known as 29 Castle Hill comprises the former Tourist Information 
Centre and the Merchants Public House.  Cabinet previously resolved at its meeting 
on the 21st of February 2006 to relocate the Lancaster Tourist Information Centre into 
the Storey Institute and declare the property surplus (Minute 148 refers) and place it 
in the General Fund Disposal schedule.  The former Tourist Information Centre will 
be sold with vacant possession, however the Merchants public house is let to a third 
party on a 125 year lease and the property will be sold subject to that lease. 

Agenda Item 6Page 1



 
2.0 Proposal Details 
 

To enable the sale to take place during the 2009/10 financial year, it is considered 
that the best method of sale for this property is by auction.  This has the advantage of 
being binding on the bidders at the auction, when a contract has to be entered into 
and a deposit paid.  

 
Pugh & Company is to be selected as auctioneers, as they are holding a commercial 
property auction on the 4th of June 2009. (They have been previously used with good 
results for the sale of a number of Council premises during recent years.) The basis 
for their fees is £1000 plus VAT per property for a page entry in the auction 
catalogue, plus a sale charge of £250 plus VAT for each property. It is suggested that 
the level of the auction reserve be delegated to the Head of Property Services, in 
consultation with the auctioneer.  This needs to be set at a realistic level, to ensure a 
sale takes place. Occasionally properties entered for auction sell prior to auction, i.e. 
where the auctioneer receives a realistic offer, the auctioneer effectively acting as the 
Council’s agent. There is also a risk that bids may not reach the reserve, and 
property may not sell.   The reserve will be set nearer to the time of the auction, 
depending on the amount of interest experienced.  Some flexibility may be needed at 
and immediately before the auction itself, so delegated authority is sought for the 
Head of Property Services in these circumstances. 

 
3.0 Details of Consultation  
 
 No consultation has taken place. 
 
4.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 
 
4.1 Option 1 - To sell 29 Castle Hill, Lancaster by auction, to authorise the Head of 

Property Services to set the auction reserve in conjunction with the Auctioneer, to 
agree to the payment of his fees and to authorise the relevant officers to complete 
the sale.  This would be in accordance with the Council’s approval to dispose of 
surplus properties. 

  
4.2 Option 2 - Sell the property by alternative methods e.g. private treaty.  As similar 

sales have fallen through in the past, this could not guarantee a disposal. 
 
4.3 Option 3 - Not to sell the property.  This would not be accordance with the Council’s 

approval to dispose of the premises, the premises are listed in the General Fund 
Disposal schedule.  The City Council would be left with recurring management 
liabilities and costs.  

 
 
5.0 Officer Preferred Option (and comments) 
 

Option 1 is preferred for the reasons outlined above and that Cabinet approves the 
disposal by auction and to authorise the relevant officers to complete the sale.   

 
 

Page 2



 
 
 
RELATIONSHIP TO POLICY FRAMEWORK 
 
There is no specific reference to this sale within the Council’s Corporate Plan. The sale 
would be in line with the Disposal Strategy approved by Cabinet on 17th March 2009. 
 
 
CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 
This report raises no implications 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
Should the property be sold then it would generate a capital receipt for the City Council.  The 
property is already included in the General Fund Disposal schedule, and when a receipt is 
received it will contribute to the overall financing of the general fund capital programme. 
 
SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The s151 Officer has been consulted and has no comments to add 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
Legal Services have been consulted and would further advise that as the contract for sale is 
required to be signed away from Council offices, in accordance with Article 14 of the 
Constitution the Chief Executive will need to authorise two officers attending the auction to 
sign the contract of sale. 
 
 
MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments 
 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None 

Contact Officer: Ann Wood 
Telephone: 01524 582506 
E-mail: awood@lancaster.gov.uk 
 

 

Page 3



 

 

CABINET  
 
 
 

2008/09 3rd Quarter Corporate Performance Review 
21 April 2009 

 
Report of Corporate Director (Finance and Performance) 

 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To report on the third quarter of Performance Review Team meetings for 2008/09. 
 
Key Decision  Non-Key Decision  Referral from Cabinet 

Member X
Date Included in Forward Plan N/A 
This report is public  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION OF COUNCILLOR CHARLES 
 
(1) That the report be noted. 
 
REPORT 
 
1 The third quarter of Performance Review Team (PRT) meetings for 2008/09 took 

place between 26 January and 6 February.  Each meeting monitored progress 
against the action sheets drawn up for the previous round of meetings. 

 
2 The corporate report was considered by the Cabinet portfolio holder on 3 March, 

Performance Management (Officer) Group on 6 March, and Budget and Performance 
Panel on 31 March. 

 
3 Attached at Appendix 1 for information are: 
 

• PRT meeting/attendance timetable 
• Updated (Escendency Action from 2008/09 Q2 meeting 
• Escendency report showing red indicators for Q3 
• Updated Finance Action 2008/09 Q2 meeting 
• Q3 Corporate Financial Monitoring Report 
• Treasury Management Monitoring Report 

 
4 The outcome from the meeting with the Cabinet member was the action plan 

attached as Appendix 2.  This plan identifies three issues that needed further 
explanation in respect of the Q3 Corporate Performance Monitoring report that 
officers are currently progressing. 

 
 

Agenda Item 7 Page 4



6.0 Conclusion 
 
6.1 The Council’s Performance Management Framework now requires the regular 

reporting of performance into Cabinet as part of the Performance Review Team cycle 
of meetings. 

 
 
RELATIONSHIP TO POLICY FRAMEWORK 
 
This report is a requirement of the Council’s Performance Management Framework.  
 
CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 
None arising from this report. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
As set out in the attached appendices. 
 
 
SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Section 151 has been consulted and has no additional comments. 
 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
Legal Services have been consulted and have no comments to add. 
 
 
MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no comments to add. 
 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
2008/09 Q3 PRT Reports 

Contact Officer: Roger Muckle 
Telephone: 01524 582022 
E-mail: rmuckle@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref: RCM/JEB 

 

Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



PE
R

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
R

EV
IE

W
 T

EA
M

 M
EE

TI
N

G
 –

 Q
3 

20
08

/0
9 

 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

A
R

EA
: 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
  

 D
A

TE
: 

 
 

3 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

9 
 

  
 

PR
ES

EN
T:

  
 

N
A

D
IN

E 
M

U
SC

H
A

M
P,

 R
IC

H
A

R
D

 T
U

LE
J 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
LO

R
 S

U
SI

E 
C

H
A

R
LE

S 
(P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T)

 
 

 
 

 
A

PO
LO

G
IE

S 
 

R
O

G
ER

 M
U

C
K

LE
 

  
 

N
O

 
 

 
A

G
R

EE
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
B

IL
IT

Y 
 

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

 
A

ct
io

ns
 b

ro
ug

ht
 fo

rw
ar

d 
fro

m
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
R

T 
Q

2 
08

 
 

N
on

e 

1 
£5

6K
 o

f e
xt

er
na

l f
un

di
ng

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
se

cu
re

d 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 
a 

da
nc

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 fo

r t
he

 d
is

tri
ct

 b
ut

 fu
rth

er
 fu

nd
in

g 
is

 
re

qu
ire

d.
  I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

is
 re

qu
es

te
d 

as
 to

 th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
im

pa
ct

s 
up

on
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

bu
dg

et
 (a

nd
 o

th
er

 
re

so
ur

ce
s)

 fo
r 2

00
9/

10
 a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 y
ea

rs
.  

 

D
O

 
 

2 
In

 v
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 c
on

tin
ui

ng
 s

ta
ffi

ng
 is

su
es

 in
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
/ 

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

its
 im

pa
ct

s 
up

on
 S

er
vi

ce
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
, i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

is
 re

qu
es

te
d 

as
 to

 w
ha

t 
ac

tio
ns

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 p

ut
 in

 p
la

ce
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
es

e 
is

su
es

.  

JA
 

 

3 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

on
tro

l -
 th

e 
co

nt
in

ui
ng

 d
ec

lin
e 

in
 fe

e 
in

co
m

e 
is

 n
ot

ed
.  

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 re

qu
es

te
d 

as
 to

 h
ow

 
th

e 
si

tu
at

io
n 

is
 b

ei
ng

 m
an

ag
ed

 a
nd

 w
ha

t l
ev

el
 o

f 
re

so
ur

ce
 is

 b
ei

ng
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
fro

m
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t c

on
tro

l 
w

or
k 

to
 L

oc
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

ac
tiv

ity
 a

nd
 fo

r 
w

ha
t p

er
io

d.
   

A
D

 
 

 

APPENDIX 2 

Page 30



 

CABINET  
 
 

Urgent Business Report 
 

21st April 2009 
 

Report of Head of Democratic Services  
 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To advise Members of actions taken by the Chief Executive, in consultation with the relevant 
Cabinet Members and the Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
 
Key Decision  Non-Key Decision  Referral from 

Officers X 
This report is public. 

 
 

1.0 RECOMMENDATION  
     
That the actions taken by the Chief Executive, in consultation with the relevant 
Cabinet Members and the Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee in 
accordance with the Scheme of Delegation, in respect of the following, be noted;- 
 
 
1.1  Award of Contract for ICON Card Payment Services 
 
(1) That Civica be awarded the 5 year contract for the provision of a hosted 

electronic payments service. 
 
(2) That the call in be waived, in accordance with Overview & Scrutiny Procedure 

Rule 17, to enable immediate implementation. 
 
 
1.2 Heysham Mossgate Community Facilities 
 

(1)  That Accountable Body status not be accepted by the Council at this time, 
given that there is insufficient information available at this time to support 
such an acceptance. 

 
(2) That the Board of HMCFC Ltd be informed of this, and advised to explore the 

possibility of another partner being Accountable body for the funds.  
 
(3)  That officers are reminded of the Cabinet resolution in December 2006 to 

continue to assist the Board in delivering a leisure scheme for the Heysham 
Mossgate Community. 

 

Agenda Item 8Page 31



(4) That the call in be waived, in accordance with Overview & Scrutiny Procedure 
Rule 17, to enable immediate implementation. 

 
1.3 Arnside/Silverdale AONB Management Plan Review 
 
(1) That the City Council adopts the revised Arnside and Silverdale AONB 

Management Plan. 
 
(2) That the City Council, in co-operation with the partner Authorities and guided 

by the AONB Executive Committee, take the necessary steps to implement the 
Plan. 

 
(3) That a request be made that the call in be waived in accordance with Overview 

and Scrutiny Procedure Rule 17 to allow immediate implementation. 
 
2.0 Background 
 
 
2.1 Award of Contract for ICON Payment Services 
 
This decision was taken as an Officer Delegated Decision on 6th February 2009, to award 
the five year contract for ICON card payment services to Civica for the provision of a hosted 
electronic payments service. 
 
The reason for urgency was that the decision was due to be taken by 31 January, to allow 
implementation of the service by 01 April (there is a long lead in time as detailed bank 
testing must be completed – this can take as long as 6 weeks, and scheduling can be 
difficult).  There have been various amendments made to the contract however, in order to 
tighten it up, and this has resulted in some delays – the contract documentation was only 
finalised on 05 February, just missing the fortnightly Decision Notice deadline. In order to 
achieve implementation by the start of the new financial year or thereabouts, a request was 
made that the call in be waived in accordance with Overview and Scrutiny Procedure 17 to 
allow immediate implementation.  
 
 
2.2 Heysham Mossgate Community Facilities 
 
A report was submitted to Cabinet on 6th February 2009, to seek a decision on whether the 
City Council wishes to accept Accountable Body status for a capital bid proposal being made 
to Sport England and the Football Foundation by Heysham Mossgate Community Facilities 
Company Limited. A decision was taken by Individual Cabinet Member Decision that due to 
the timescales set by the external funders, it had not been possible to draw together 
sufficient information and that the City Council could not accept accountable body status at 
the time.  
 
The urgency for this decision was that the deadline for the bid to be made to Sport England 
and the Football Foundation by Heysham Mossgate Community Facilities Company Limited 
was the 6th February 2009. As such, a request was made that the call in be waived in 
accordance with Overview and Scrutiny Procedure 17 to allow immediate implementation. 
 
 
2.3 Arnside/Silverdale AONB Management Plan Review  
 
The Countryside and Rights of Way Act 2000 places a duty on Local Authorities to prepare 
and implement Management Plans for any parts of their administrative area which are 

Page 32



designated as Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty. There are AONB Partnerships between 
the various Local Authorities, both County and District Councils, across which the 
designation lies. For Arnside/Silverdale it is the City Council who acts as the lead Authority 
which manages the AONB Unit. The AONB Unit prepares and reviews the AONB 
Management Plans on behalf of the Local Authorities in the partnership. 
 
The Management Plan Review has examined the most current issues impacting on the 
management of this sensitive environment, and the communities which live within it.   An 
Action Plan has been prepared from the review and this will be implemented by the 
members of the partnership of organisations represented on the AONB Executive 
Committee, and by the AONB Unit, which for this AONB is managed by Lancaster City 
Council. 
 
The urgency for this decision was that the reviewed Management Plan for the 
Arnside/Silverdale AONB was required to be submitted to the Secretary of State by 31st 
March 2009. Failure to do so could have prejudiced the future operation of the AONB unit.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.0 Conclusion 
 
Approval was given to the above actions, which are reported to this meeting in accordance 
with the City Council’s Constitution. 
 

RELATIONSHIP TO POLICY FRAMEWORK 
 
This is in accordance with the Constitution. 
 
 
CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability etc) 
 
Not applicable. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
Comments were contained in the original reports. 
 
 
SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
Comments were contained in the original reports. 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
Comments were contained in the original reports. 

Page 33



MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
Comments were contained in the original reports. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
1.   Letters to the Leader of the Council, 

Cabinet Member with Special 
Responsibility and Chairman of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 

 

Contact Officer: Tom Silvani 
Telephone: (01524) 582132 
E-mail: tsilvani@lancaster.gov.uk 
 
Ref ID:  UB64/NM 

  UB65/HM 
  UB67/AD 

 
 

Page 34



 

 

CABINET  
 
 
 

Employee Establishment - Vacancy Authorisation 
21 April 2009 

 
Report of Chief Executive 

 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To seek Cabinet’s approval to the filling of established vacancies where recommended. 
 
Key Decision  Non-Key Decision  Referral from Chief 

Executive X
Date Included in Forward Plan N/A 
This report is public  

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
(1) That Cabinet Members agree that the vacancies recommended for filling by 

Service Heads are filled as soon as possible. 
 
(2) That the action taken by the Corporate Director (Community Services) on 

behalf of the Chief Executive, in consultation with the relevant Cabinet Member 
and the Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee in accordance with 
the Scheme of Delegation, in respect of the following vacancy, be noted:- 

 
(a) That the Conditions of Employment for Posts EH0193 and EH0194 in Health 

& Strategic Housing Services be amended from fixed term posts to 
permanent posts with effect from the 01 April 2009. 

 
(b) That the Conditions of Employment for Post EH0038 in Health & Strategic 

Housing Services be amended to increase the hours from 22.2 to 37 on a 
temporary basis from 01 April 2009 to 06 July 2009. 

 
(c) That the call in be waived in accordance with Overview and Scrutiny 

Procedure Rule 17 to allow immediate implementation. 
 
(3) That the Revenue Budget be updated accordingly, for any deleted or deferred 

posts. 
 
(4) That Cabinet Members note Resolution (5) below from the Cabinet Meeting 

held on the 12 November 2008 as this is the last Cabinet meeting before the 
end of the current municipal year. 

 
 

Agenda Item 10Page 35



1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 Cabinet, at its meeting on the 12 November 2008, resolved, amongst other things: 
 
 That Cabinet 
 

 (5) Resolves that this process be reviewed following the next annual Council 
meeting in May 2009. 

 
1.2 As determined by Cabinet, an appropriate Vacancy Authorisation form has been 

produced identifying employee vacancies.  The form identifies where the post 
concerned contributes to a Council statutory responsibility, the fulfilment of a 
Corporate Plan Priority, Service Business Plan objective, income 
generation/collection or is financed by external funding.  The forms will be circulated 
prior to the meeting. 

 
 
2.0 Proposal Details 
 
2.1 Cabinet is requested to consider the recommendations of Service Heads and 

comments from the Human Resources Manager and Corporate Directors.  Cabinet 
are advised to identify which Service areas are considered to be a higher priority for 
the filling of vacancies and, therefore, approving expenditure. 

 
3.0 Details of Consultation  
 
3.1 None. 
 
4.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 
 
4.1 The information contained within each form provides details related to the risks of not 

filling the related vacancy.  Cabinet has the option of releasing funding on either a 
time limited or permanent basis or withholding funding.  If funding is not released, 
there will be an impact on Service provision.  If funding is time limited, it will be more 
difficult and possibly more expensive to fill a post. 

 
5.0  Officer Preferred Option (and comments) 
 
5.1 To fill those posts as recommended by Service Heads unless Cabinet identifies the 

work as being of a low priority 
 
6.0  Urgent Business 
 
6.1 Cabinet of 17 February 2009 resolved to retain a two person team (Min 147 refers) 

resulting in the deletion of the Memorial Supervisor Post No EH0192.  The existing 
Memorial Safety Team were on temporary contracts due to end on the 31 March 2009. 

 
6.2 The increase in hours for the maternity cover post (EH0038) is required from 01 April 

2009. 
 
6.3 Approval for these changes was sought under the urgent business procedure due to 

the fact that they need to become operative on the 01 April 2009 and, therefore, could 
not wait until this Cabinet meeting.  There has also been some misunderstanding from 
officers in the Service about the process that needs to be followed to effect these 
changes which officers found confusing and time-consuming. 

Page 36



 
 
 
RELATIONSHIP TO POLICY FRAMEWORK 
 
Effective management of the council’s establishment will help to meet the financial efficiency 
targets included in the Medium Term Financial Strategy. Care must be exercised however to 
ensure that the process allows the filling of vacant posts that contribute to the delivery of the 
Council’s corporate priorities and statutory responsibilities. 
 
CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 
The process allows for an impact assessment of not filling a post to be made in respect of 
each vacant post  as it is considered 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
As set out on each Vacancy Authorisation form. 
 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Section 151 Officer has no comments at this stage, but will comment at the meeting if 
necessary. 
 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
There are no legal implications. 
 
MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Funding of the Employee Establishment 
Report to Cabinet and Minute from the 12 
November 2008. 
 
Report to Cabinet and Minute 147 from 17 
February 2009. 

Contact Officer: Mark Cullinan 
Telephone: 01524 582011 
E-mail: chiefexecutive@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref:CE/ES/Cttees/Cabinet/Vacancy 
Authorisation/21.04.09 

 

Page 37



Page 38
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted


	Agenda
	6 Sale of 29 Castle Hill, Lancaster
	7 2008/09 3rd Quarter Corporate Performance Review
	Quarter 3appendix1colour
	Quarter3 Appendix2

	8 Urgent Business Report
	10 Employee Establishment - Vacancy Authorisation
	April 21st Vacancy form


